Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region ]

SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum No. 24 s. 2019

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary and Elementary School Principals
Araling Panlipunan Teachers

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject : Orientation in the Preparation for the Annual Report in Araling Panlipunan

Date: February 18, 2019

1. There will be an Orientation in the Preparation for the Annual Report in Araling Panlipunan
on the following scheduled dates:

Grade . Date Time | -
1 Feb. 26 - 10:00AM | - S
2 Feb.26. - 4 300PM b
3 Feb27 = - 10000 AM O b
4 Feb.27 300PM = Lo
5 Feb.28 10:00AM |
B Feb.28 3:00PM |
1. Marcht 10.00 AM
8 March 1 o4 10:00 AM
9 Marcht - 14 300PM
10 March 1 - ~ 3:00PM

2. All schools are expected to send their AP Coordinators in every grade level.
3. Participants to the orientation are requested to bring curriculum guide, table of

specification, test materials in first, second and third quarter examination SY 2018-2019
and summary of the AP activities conducted in the school.

4. For your information, guidance and compliance.

RN&%UGAYONG, Ed.D.,CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
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